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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Cc: Turay, Radia (COE)

Subject: INQ 18-247, Bianca Rosales Alvarez, Master Fabricators Inc. (Limitations on contracting

with the County)

Attachments: INQ Alvarez (Bianca) Form.pdf; INQ 18-247 Alvarez.pdf

Ms. Alvarez:

Attached please find your ethics opinion which has been re-numbered as 18-247 instead of 18-244 due to a previous
assignment of this number by the COE.

Our apologies for any confusion.

Regards,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics
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From: Turay, Radia (COE)
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 11:48 AM
To: 'moon623@aol.com' <moon623@aol.com>; 'bianca@MASTERFABRICATORSINC.COM'
<bianca@MASTERFABRICATORSINC.COM>
Cc: Arrojo, Jose (COE) <Jose.Arrojo@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: INQ 18-244, Bianca Rosales Alvarez, Master Fabricators Inc. (Limitations on contracting with the County)

Please find the signed letter attached.
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From: Turay, Radia (COE)
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 11:43 AM
To: 'moon623@aol.com' <moon623@aol.com>; 'bianca@MASTERFABRICATORSINC.COM'
<bianca@MASTERFABRICATORSINC.COM>
Cc: Arrojo, Jose (COE) <Jose.Arrojo@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 18-244, Bianca Rosales Alvarez, Master Fabricators Inc. (Limitations on contracting with the County)

Dear Mrs. Alvarez,

Attached is the Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics Opinion letter. Please note that it indicates that
Master Fabricators Inc., may enter into contracts with Miami-Dade County, but not with the Miami-Dade Police
Department.

You may submit a copy of this letter to the procurement department and print a copy of it for your records.

Please contact me if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

radia turay
Staff Attorney
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, Fl 33130
Tel: (305) 350-0601
Fax: (305) 579-0273
Ethics.miamidade.gov

From: moon623@aol.com [mailto:moon623@aol.com]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 11:22 AM
To: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Master Fabricators inc. COE form

This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails. Please click here if this is a suspicious message
reportspam@miamidade.gov Enterprise Security Office

Good morning Radia,

Please excuse the email address. I am having issues with my office account.

Please find the form requested. I appreciate your help with this process and look forward to hearing from you about the
result. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any further questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
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Bianca Rosales Alvarez

Master Fabricators Inc.
Phone: 786-537-7440








